
ALCA Budget:  

Hotel - $135.00 per night plus 17.5% occupancy tax = $158.62 

Registration - $48 

Milage – 111 miles at .56 rate both ways = $124.32 

Total = $330.94 

 

 

Map of Milage:  

 



Conference Registration: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



From: The Sheraton Birmingham Hotel Team
To: Brittany Dennis
Subject: [EXT] The Sheraton Birmingham Hotel Reservation Confirmation
Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 7:24:09 PM

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn. 

Alabama Counseling Association Room Block  ~  Nov 15, 2021 - Nov 19, 2021 
Sheraton Birmingham Hotel ~ Hotel Confirmation #90928892

Dear Elizabeth Dennis,

We are pleased to confirm your reservations at the Sheraton Birmingham Hotel.  The staff of the Sheraton Birmingham Hotel is
looking forward to your arrival as part of the Alabama Counseling Association Room Block.  Should your travel plans change and
you need to make changes to your reservations, please click here or call +1 800-325-3535.  

We look forward to welcoming you to the Sheraton Birmingham Hotel. 

- The Staff of the Sheraton Birmingham Hotel

Reservation Details

Online Confirmation: CPCYS749

Date Booked: Sep 21, 2021

Reservation Name: Elizabeth Dennis

Arrival Date: Nov 17, 2021

Departure Date: Nov 18, 2021

Room Type: Executive Double

Number of Rooms: 1

Number of Guests: 1

Night by Night Rate:

Date                Guest(s)          Status            Rate
Nov 17, 2021            1             Confirmed      135.00

Additional Guest Rate
Second Guest 0.00
Third Guest 0.00

mailto:tracking@pkghlrss.com
mailto:ebd0004@auburn.edu
https://book.passkey.com/entry?token=eyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJwYXlsb2FkIjp7ImVudHJ5IjoiUkVTRVJWQVRJT04iLCJwYXJhbXMiOlt7Im5hbWUiOiJjb25maXJtTnVtYmVyIiwidmFsdWUiOiJDUENZUzc0OSJ9XX19.XiufFRfqdNLe37UJbwTljnbkjWiOv5RFomZ3z2ZQFjc&utm_source=16607&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=287518008&trkid=542045910&linkid=2416596395


Fourth Guest 0.00

Total Charge: 135.00 

Tax Disclosure:
17.5% Occupancy tax and $3/night Tourism tax not included in room rate.  Subject to
change without notice.

Add-Ons:

Cancel Policy: Cancel Reservation up to 72 hours from arrival to avoid fees
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